Central Coveniry Fire Districi
Reguiar Board of Directors Meeting
This meeting will be convened pursuant to Governer's Executive Order 20-05
(including orders continuing and amending said reguirements.) The Meeting shall be
Convened Telephenically and Using Zoom Video Conference Technoiogy to Allow
Timely and Effective Public Access to Deliberations of the Board.
1all Participation will be remote unlil further nofice.}
Thursday, July 15, 2021 at 6:30 PM
Commissionsrs
Fred Cralingki-Presicent/Chalrman, Cynthia Fagan-Peny-Vice President, Richard Polsell,
Cart Mattson, James Kuipers, Kiisten Banolt, Russell McGillivray

The public may walch the mesting via Zoom gl
hitps://usO2web zoom us/|/83872291328  pwds NESTTHIweOK2bGFIYINZYIRQWURGQTOS

Call to Order Fred Gralinski, President
Pledge of Allegiance Fred Graidinski, President
Roll Call - Quorum Determination Fred Gralinski, President

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
1. Minutes from: June 17, 2021 (Discussion/Agtion/Vote)
DISTRICT REPORTS:
1. Fire Chief's Report, (Discussion/Action/Vote).
2. Review of Monthly Financlal Report. (Discussion/Action/Vote).
3. Dishict Clerk’s Report (including Tax Collection), (Discussion/Action/Vote},

REW BUSINESS {Any New Business Hem May be Voted, or may be for Discussion Only}:

1. Approval of abatements by Tax Collector. {Discussion/Action/Vote)

2. Resolution to approve the abalerment of uncollectible tangible 1axes.
(Discussion/Action/Vote)




3. Resolution to approve the abatement of taxes for Town-owned and District-
owned redl estate unill such time ¢s said real estate is refurned to the taxrolis,
if ever. (Discussion/Action/Vote)

4. Resolution to approve abatement of faxes, including real estate and
fangible, as applicable, for Coveniry Housing Authority properties, specifically:
Coveniry Meadows and Golden Ridge Housing. (Discussion/Action/Vote)

5. Resolution to borrow funds through Rl Infrastructure Bank, not to exceed
$300,000, and to approve the issuance of debi for the same, for the specific
purpose of conversion of District lights 1o LEDs. (Discussion/Action/Vote)

6. Case status update on Almagno v, CCFED, 20-440-JJM-LDA (Discussion
Only.)

7. Resolution to pursue all claims of overpayment(s) made to employees and
determined as a result of the evidentiory process and financial analysis in the
Almaano v, CCFD, 20-440-JJM-LDA case. (Discussion/Action/Vote.)

8. Report and update on status of Rescue Recovery as revenue source for
budget. (Discussion Only.)

¢, Discussion of setting the protocol and schedule for budget meeting(s) for
the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year, (Discussion/Action/Vote.)

10.President’s message and preseniation, (Discussion Only.)

PUBLIC COMMERNT:
NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING ~ August 19, 2021 af 6:30 PM (via Zoom)

ADJOURNMENT Fred Gralinski, President

Join Zoom Meeting
htips://usO2web.zoom.us/i/ 83872291328 Mpwd=MES I THIwcOKZbGFIYINZY IRAWURGQTOY

Meeting 1D: 838 7229 1328
Passcode: 215765

Bial by your location
+1 929 205 6098 US {New York)

S




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
June 17, 2021 @ 4:30 PM
Telephonically and using Zoom Video Conferencing Technology

The meeting was called to order by President Gralinski at 6:30 PM. A
quorum was present consisting of: President Fred Gralinski, Vice President Cindy
Fagan-Perry, Directors Carl Mattson, Richard Polselli, James Kuipers, Kristen
Benoit, and Russell McGillivray. Legal Counsel David Dagostino, Esq., of Gorham
& Gorham, Inc. and District Administrator Daniel Kaplan were present. District
Manager Corrigan and Chief Brown were excused. President Gralinski led the
Pledge of Allegiance, and he took a roli call.

A moftion 1o approve the meeting minutes from May 20, 2021, was made
by Director Kuipers, seconded by Director Benoit, and unanimously approved.

The Chief's Report was read into the record by District Administrator
Kaplan. There are currently two fire fighters on disability and three recruits at the
Fire Academy. A motion to approve the report was made by Vice President
Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Mattson, and unanimously approved.

The Financial Reports were read by President Gralinski. A motion to
approve the reports was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by
Director Kuipers, and unanimously approved.

The District Administrator's report was read by Mr. Kaplan. The Tax Report
included a year-to-date summary, as well as the monthly collections. A motion
to approve the report was made by Director McGillivray, seconded by Director
Kuipers, and unanimously approved.

Under New Business:

A motion to approve the Ratification of Seftlement Agreement with
National Grid in the matter, NGrid v. CFD, et gls., KC-2017-0150 was made by
Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Mattson, and unanimously
approved.

A motion to approve the Resolution to Accept a $2,000 Legislative Grant
from Representative Nardone for The Oaks Streetlight purchase; direct legal
counsel (as escrow agent) to release $2,000 back to The OQaks Homeowners
Association {"HOA') and fo transmit the balance held in escrow o the CCFD to

Page 1 of 2



pay PRISM for the streetlight purchase for The Oaks was made by Vice President
Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Kuipers, and unanimously approved.

Motion 1o approve the Resolution to Confirm Board support for the By-
Laws Provision Article Il, Section 1.B., that any proposed budget and tax levy in
excess of 4% shall require an all-day referendum (vote) by the electors of CCFD
before the same shall pass and be effective was made by Vice President
Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Mattson, and unanimously approved.

A motion to approve the Consideration of reducing the Board Members'
annudl stipend, effective with the September 1, 2021 election of officers was
made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Polselli, and
unanimously approved.

A moftion to approve the Abatements was made by Director Kuipers,
seconded by Vice President Fagan-Perry, and unanimously approved.

President Gralinski gave a short talk on the financial history of the Central
Coventry Fire District.

There were no Public Comments.

A motion 1o adjourn was made by Director Mattson, seconded by
Director Polselli, and unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:15
P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel Kaplan,
District Administrator

Page 2 of 2



€EN ?ﬁg{ﬁg {j@VEN f ﬁ y | Chief Frank Brown

. - ~ 240 Arpold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RY 62816

(401) 825-780¢

FIRE —~ RESCUE ~ EMS - FIRE PREVERNTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT
July 15, 2021

Summary of Operation activities:

PERSONNEL

Currently we have 28 members on staff and 3 members out on injury.
Probationary Firefighters Maithew Peloso, Jordon Troyer and Ricky McGlon
Graduated the Municipal Fire Academy Class 015 on June 25th. Probationary
Firefighter Trover was selected as Class President and was the class Valedictorian.
They are now on 4 weeks of on the job training before being assigned to their
platoon.

TOTAL PERSONNEL ~ 31

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

* Incidents from January 1, 2021 thru June 30, 2021 were 2251 for a call volume
of 13 calls per day. (see attached summary)

*On June 18" Rescue 7 and Engine 7 were dispatched to a call for a woman in
active labor. Upon their arrival crews quickly realized the birth was eminent. The
would be Mom wanted to be transported to the hospital, Crews moved her to the
rescue but she delivered a healthy baby boy in route to the hospital. I commend the
crew of Lt Kenneth Marcotte, Lt Raymond Gervis, Firefighter Greg Francis and
Firefighter Josh McAllister for their quick and professional actions on this call,

APPARATUS

% All apparatus is up and running properly at this time.



CEN TML CO VEN T R Y Chief Erank Brown

\ 240 Arrold Rd
FIRE Bjﬁ rR{CT Coveniry, R 02816

(401) §25-7800

FIRE -~ RESCUE -~ EMS ~ FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEY of DEPARTMENT

EQUIPMENT

*All portable equipment is up and running properly at this time.

FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

The Fire Marshal continues to work on the backlog of work in that office
consisting of Smoke Detector Inspections, Plan Reviews, Fire Alarm Reviews, Fire
Investigations and follow-up inspections on issued violations several large scale
housing developments, 60 Town license and 3 school inspections.

TRAINING

All shifts will be working with the new personnel to complete their skill sheets
prior to gotng on their assigned shifts, Hach platoon will tour Boston Scientific on
Industrial Drive over the next several weeks. A large scale exercise will be held
there at the end of October. |

Thank you to our Officers and Firefighters for theiv outstanding efforts each and
every day!

Respectfully submitted, /f;

7 M @i_ Mﬂ T

Brank M. Brown
Chief




CENTRALCOVENTRY

Incident Type Report (Summaxy)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2021) And {06/30/2021}

and FDID = "00610%

T 442

bott of Totald Pot of
Incident Type Count Inoidents Est Loss Losses
313 13.90% 80 0.00%
513 13.90% $0 0.00%
1 ¥izxe
100 Flre, Other 3 0.08% a0 0.00%
111 Building fire 34 0,62% $25, 500 40.80%
113 Cooking fire, confined to centainer 5 0.22% 51,000 1.60%
114 Chimney or f£luwe fire, confined to chimney é 0.26% S0 0.00%
116 Fuel burner/boiler malfunctien, fire 3 0,13% 50 0.00%
130 Mobile property (vehicle) fize, Other 2 0.08% 50 0.60%
131 Pagsenger vehlcle filre 4 0.17% 536,000 57,60%
141 Forest, woods or wildiand fire 1 0.04% S0 0.00%
142 Brush or brush~and-grass mixture flve 18 0.66% $0 0.00%
143 Grass fire 3 0.13% 30 0.00%
51 Outside rubbigh, trash or waste fire 3 0.13% 50 0.00%
+53 Construction or demolition landfill fire 1 0.04% 50 0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle 3 0.13% 50 0.00%
160 Speclal outside fire, Other i 0.04% 50 0.00%
161 Qutsilde storage fire 2 (6.08% s0 0.00%
65 2.688% 62,500 100.00%
% Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheaking five)
211 Overpressure rupturs of asteam pipe or i 0.04% 50 0,00%
220 Ovarpressure rupturs from alr or gas, Othax 1 0, 04 % 50 0.00%
222 Overpressure rupture of boller from air or 1 0,04% 40 0,008
3 0,13% &0 9.00%
3 Rescue & Snepgeunay Medicsel Sepvies Tnoident
00 Resoue, BMS lueident, other 142 8, 30 % 50 0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist BMS crew 325 14, 61% 50 0.00%
320 Emergency medlical service, cother 4 0,17% 50 D.00%
321 EMS oall, excluding vehicle accident with 8936 41, 58% 50 0.00%
322 Motor wehicle aceident with injuries 39 1.73% 50 0,00%
323 Motoxr wvehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 2 0.06% 50 0,00%
324 Motox Vehiecle Accident with no Injuries 28 1,24% 50 0.00%
Search for person in water 1 0,04% $0 0.00%
350 Extrication, vescus, Cther 1 0.00% 40 0.00%
353 Rameval of vietlmis) from stalled glevator 2 0. 0B% §0 0.00%
D7/13/2028% 1B:46 Page i




CERTRALCOVENTRY
Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Betwsen {0L/01/2021) And {06/30/2021})
and FDED = 008107

Poiz of Total ot of
Inaident Type Count Incidents kst Loss Lossas
3 Resoua & Emergency Mediosl Sexvice Incident ' ' '
381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0.04% $0 0.00%
31,485 65. 97% 50 0.00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Firs)
410 Combustible/flammable gas/liguid condition, 1 0.04% $0 0.00%
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 4 0.17% $0 0.00%
412 Gas leak {natural gas or LPG) 7 £.31% 50 0.00%
423 mRefrigeration leak i 5.04% 50 0.00%
424 Carbon monczide lncident ] §.35% $0 0.00%
£40 Blectrical wiring/equipment problem, Other 4 0.22% 30 0.00%
441 Heat from short cdrcuit (wiring). 1 0.04% 40 0.00%
442 Overheated motor 1 0,04% 80 0,00%
444 Power line down 3 0.13% 80 0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical eguipment 5 ¢.22% 20 0.00%
51 Biological hazard, confirmed or suspected 17 4.75% $0 0.00%
50 Becident, potential accident, Other 7 0,318 $0 0,00%
471 Explosive, hopb removal (for bonk sgave, 1 0.04% 50 0.00%
8l 2.70% $0 ,00%
5 Bervige Call
500 Bervice Call, other 10 0.448% 40 0.00%
511 Logk-out 3 0.13% $0 0.00%
520 Water problem, Other 2 G.08% 30 0.00%
521 Water evacuation 1 6.04% 50 0,00%
522 Water or steam leak 6 0.26% $0 0.00%
£31 Smoke or odor raemoval 4 0,17% 50 0.00%
550 Publivc sexvice asalstanges, Other 3 4,13% 50 0.00%
552 Police matter 5 0.22% 50 0.00%
553 Public service 8 0,39% 50 0.00%
h54 Asslist invalid 28 1.24% 40 0,00%
561 Unzuthorized burnlng 8 0.26% $0 0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standbhy, moveup § ,26% §0 0,00%
B3 3, 66% 50 0.00%
§ Good fntant Call
00 Good intent asll, Otber 13 D.5T% a0 0.00%
61l Dimpatshed & cancelled wsn roule g2 3844 50 0.00%
621 Wreng lecatien 2 D.08% 50 0.00%

GT/13/2021 16046 Page 2



CENTRALCOVENTRY
Incident Type Report (Summaxy)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2021} And {06/30/2021)
el EDID = "OO6L0"

Fot of Total Pat of
Tnaident Typs Count Inclidaatey gat Losa Lossay
e E— s s e : - .
6§22 No Incident found on arrival at dispatoh 32 0.53% 50 0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 1 1.04% 50 0.00%
641 vicinity alarm (incident 1n other locatdion) 1 0.04% 50 0,00%
50 Steam, Other gas mistaken for smoke, CQther 2 0.08% §0 0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 4 0.17% 50 0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought te be 1 G.04% 30 0.00%
871 HazMat relessze lnvestigation w/no HazMat ) 0.22% $0 0.00%
123 5,46% 80 0.00%
7 ¥alse Alarm £ False Call

700 False alarm or false call, Other : G 0.26% 50 0.00%
714 Central station, malicious false alarm 1 6.04% 50 0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other ' 0.31% 30 0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to 14 0.62% 80 0.00%
734 Heat detector activaticn due to malfunction 5 0.22% 50 0.00%
35 Alarm system sounded due to malfunciion 10 G.44% g0 0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfuvnetion 5 0,22% 30 0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alaywm, Gthes i 0,04% $0 0.00%
741 Bprinkler activation, ne firg - 1 0.04% 80 0.00%
743 Smeke detector activation, no fira - 26 1, 18% $0 ¢.00%
144 Detector actlvation, no fize - 12 0.48% 50 ¢.00%
T45 Alarm system activation, ne flre - 29 1.28% 40 0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no GO 2 0,08% 50 0.00%
118 5.24% S0 0,0G6%

total Incident Count: 2251 Dotal Tst Lops: ‘ $62,500

/1572021 18144 Page 3



June, 2023

Revenue
fnitial funding
Sale of Rescue
Transfer approved by Board
Sale of Station 2
Interest
Transfer from Rescue Run
Federal Funds
Generat Fund Transfer
OH insurance refund
Sale of rescue
Grant for Pontoon Boat
Refund of deposit

Total Revenue 06/30/2021

Expenditures
Fire Marshall Vehicle
Englneering for seple system
Work on septic svstem
State permit for sgptis system
Software update
Stemmit Heating
Server
Payoft Fire Truck
Purchase of Rescus

Total Expendituras 06/30/3021

Total Surplus (Deficit)

10,000
5,000

75,000
363,000

6,073

200,600

15,166
53,066

49,099

3,600
2,000

_5000)

7,004

31,180
2,031
17,700
500
11,200
24,543
5,287

439,690
326,508

]

758,746

18,258



%88 GER'TE FIL°SFT PE6'EET , FANVAUSPHIELDY §O09F I

95781 {618 16181 SO0 AIRAPIRE PUE MBWIOS G580
946 86% DIy 8008 _ TORMION 2VALIY SAHPLSIGIURY SHE0Y
%60 S 0¥ee g5T'c ] F1507) JOLAB PUE SUIURONY OLLY
%L gL 9T 308t suondinsqng puE SARG G090
ERT 8,7 8T¥ 451 590 NERg GiS0Y
%81 {cey) gL HOS ﬂ, SRORUBYIOSI /RO 00T
wowmded WSty oL 6eL¢ 08Tl 408°ci ,_ [EUSS 302 SO
%73 LTFS £LE'6C HSE seonenodan 10G87] - AV §L50F
Ye8L 10T 686°Ty He0'ss M {pa2Uagy - AT GOL0Y
%i9 iR 6666 OGS ; asuady Bunpaloly e[ HiEor
%58 78T 397 134 ” I DUT 20UBRISE] JANBNSRULPY QET0Y
2468 400681 000°06 000°20T _ JBIMSERd ] FOKRINE SOUBLLY OTTOY
%4001 - 000"y OO0y _ spuadn 1aqunpy PrEOg G120V
84,431 (96T £9F°G B0¢s sBunasiy ROy GOTHY
Y506 - 0GOSt DO $30LLIDG VAOMPRY 00T
JABTLSUTRPY Q0001
HaER 267168 S TISREY S 49REEry g ANEATY IOTEISIC IVIOL
9T L0569 £TLEl TREBAFY I GRGEE (R0,
e Nmm.wmw - FTE; m&st SATRINIEUTY W.vsﬁuwbv..hm, 1 .ﬁﬁ& who.wm.wm.._ T O66AE
Yl LL6 £ STRIANGE BRLAL GPEAYL
%l gesmt $P6°9 ST SURCOE SRR ,ﬁw q:e
YLl SPEET LEL9L SOO°80T SO J, U0 SORIFUS] P IAIMUE EAGE
. INEIADY] SIS BHEHE
%L &1E°]FL 181557 ROSTHG muIaay peowtredad 40960 WL
G S RTdS 9549 3] €79’ G657 HEDLEAS NG R3] %m%
Yol ¥ LEEET £99°11 HHCE . SUREAIDG BYSIRIN DiLd DL
%Ll EGIpE S68°GYF SOUCLS : Srpaoy BiR] 20050Yy @%@m
IRUIAIY ‘umuﬁu.ﬁ&u@ BHCEE
2468 TEO°ELY 91L7008°¢ gretege'y MY XTI (956L 10 L
25Tyl (os0°FL) DEYHYT an0rgLt SIEDL JOU - AAX] MR 16TEE
sidia0a: Xet iy ur pred Quslr poaody %418 AR LS 989°L55°E ST M FRO LTy - SATE X2 L 00 E6T

IWIADY XB i BH6E




8L L97°R98 TSTDE'T $1S'196'E Ty RN SO008 O,
Ybe {169°c) ICE¢ 0051 . WSEITHISE DOTES
%0 - Q8L SRR FRUOTIONIONT G 1ES
%% {16681} 10577 G071 SESPRYYIBUINIBLL BOCY
swatded fpaenb 94011 {65771} 6THGCE £9°¢TH sommnsH LY B0 PR 00079
%40 £TL6E - €498 dHTd G018
245001 - 20T°C R0C°G souEMSUE BYIHOFLY
%£0 09¢ ovs o6&t 520y ....08< VSdH 80519
%81 Tic's 9LYET 836767 - AURRSVS BIDET BOTIG
%EL RIOT 9TEL 60001 SE07F OO VHH 00119
%E EESDE BEE6ET [9£°0¢% - SRS DS GOG1HY
%RL CHFLye FRYECC 65657089 aoEmESd MES paninp 6170
%1% 296°8% 187651 L¥6 161 NeE 0B J0T00
%l 0a0°g! - 000'81 wo-wiCy UHBSH 5109
%L a0c'y BEETE 00L1T FHEMOIY SURESI ORE00
24% #00 00c'y RN JO WG G109
yorean 311§ (60043 ea 67 (3T&TI G0eT BERRC O510¢
Ll #0907 16062 LEPHOH 0500
24,9¢ Hir GG0°CTy M ¢ G 109
Vol LRERY 000°9% REREINOT 0 508
9484 TSL 9Ty 856 FE67Y SOREIRY CHEH9
ﬁ@wmw. M&mmmﬁ.,mw wmﬁmathnm @ﬁ@&ﬁ
2% 4% Tig'ge H5 178 ey GUAgY B0
9405 061 069 Serop ,& E7E 0958€
258 £0§ T SHOFIRES ~ 1O QFSEE
954 COHE 86571 1255, - SEFY §E608
Ly TN gl Suspusdd aenmosor-poraBpRgIRpUry 948YE {LETLE 05Z's W%ﬁmﬁ SUIGTER 0TEGE
%45 TIL HMO'TI SEMEIMTIHCONS ], §ER0C
wiouwided [BOUY 9406 - GGE°T 46 TORTORMIITOIND L SPR0T
YaTi At 000711 2OEES - Seuddng areng
Ykt 56777 900707 annery - sayddng 6egps
Yald [ 006°LT @y poe o g - senddng 9196
24,59 G1C71E 800°08 srveds Ry puw samdey 6606
Sobit {93.°0} 800707 ey e samedsy ATL0C
%59 G08°c} 809°cy BY] JRISUDLY, - SUWRSUY 0)E0G
AN STr e DOGEY eng 4egns
0Ly §¥EL 0900°7T ALTREDDY, SNOSAE GOHTHE

suanEiady 400¢



{umagry e Ing passepy

it}
SIEYTLE g {mLegy uonooeT: Xey, By movasnioy
£RLLEY s 8 % CLEDTIAGNS Y IINGS
H
HBL IP°STT'] & EEYUTY S 98ywTS
TRILY wwm.. 64T LR FRERGER Gumwﬁm M.wﬂﬁmw BERGE Ao
BIUINTEG BSOS {cooeE) - LRI STIDUIAE S NOE T 008
- E - WIS, OSSR 00T
- - - sosenpag wndeTy cagte
IUNOEIL MOIIST] VROTLE 1778 E SEg wIY B AL
usmded Arsueaiy o 966°19 TEIR! ; DuelH GG
sonsepusd R 120 20008
TS 068'TL GEFESE . sy uonelrdagyarigon Jgse
Yok S0R'9Y qeges SRR RONRRNSS (L 59
%EL 216’} 8399 SR - FCUBmSUL [EWIN] 80708
€L L9ETET 86¥° L8 SRS - ADCRATSE] MRS SO0
2960} vanwredag/Saney A0S
Yol§ 168°2¢ £95'9¥E pEa' st FAIFELINFUREP Y - SIS0y JDUADSINE (G 110 L
POTA 96y 9887 ELE FINE], HORE] MALRRSHINDY Q070
Yol& S6ETT L9y 204'991 LeotesEinn YSOHRIRE MANRASHAREY ONEa¢

By

HEWERY ~ §2397Y wuﬁre 3 BOGHL




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

The following is the activity for the month of June 2021

Taxes Collected June
2020 S 69,672.48
2019 5 7,564.42
2018 S 755.86
Prior Years $ 2,580.78
inferest/Penalty Collected 8 12,294.44
Total S 92,867.98

Outstanding Taxes

2020 $  911,548.73
2019 $ 54,591.78
2018 S 30,206.39
Prior Years S  152,079.85
Total $ 1,148,426.75

Fiscal Year 2021 Year To Date Activity

2020 S 3,252,548.80

2019 §  240,947.87

2018 it 17,045.59

Prior Years S 165,976.33

interest/Penalty Collectad 5 91,570.81
Totat $ 3,768,089.40




Summary: 03-2908-71

Page 1 of 1

Account Level History
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 07/07/2021 at 01:00:55 PM

COVENTRY, RI 02816-8827

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, Rl 02816

401-825-7860

To: COVENTRY MEADOWS LP Account ; 03-2908-71
14 MANCHESTER CIRCLE Penalty as of: 07/07/2021

Total Due on Account  707.71

Receivable Principal Penalty Date Batch Trans# Pay Method Comments
2020 Tax Roll 580.88
Balance  580.88
Penalty Due 69.71
Total Due T 650.59
2019 Tax Roll 43.94
Balance 4394
Penalty Due 13.18
Total Dus e
2018 Tax Roll 42,93
Payment -42.93 0.00 11M19/2018 11191822 296974 Check #: 1958
Balance 0.00
Penalty Due 0.00
Total Dus YT
2017 Tax Roll 41.72
Payment -41.72 0.00 11/06/2017 110611727 278283 Check #: 1761
Balance T 0.00
Penalty Due
Total Due
2016 Tax Roll 47.99
Payment -47.99 0.C0 10/31/2016 10/31/16 258472  Check #: 1585 IntAsOf 11/15/2016
Balance 0000
Penalty Due e 0:00
Total Due 0.00
Total Principal Due 624.82
Total Penalty Due 82.69

file:///Ox/collect/SUMM_03290871 63B0RWORS htm

7/7/2021



Summary: 07-0988-20

Page 1 of |

Account Level History
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 07/07/2021 at 01:01:27 PM

To: GOLDEN RIDGE HOUSING Account : 07-0988-26

COVENTRY, RI 02816

14 MANCHESTER CIRCLE Penaity as of: 07/07/2021

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, Rl 02816

401-825-7860

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_07098826_63BORWYS5.htm

Receivable Principal Penalty Date Batch Trans# Pay Method Comments
2020 Tax Roll _185.22
Balance 165.22

Penalty Due .. 1983
Total Due 185.05
Total Principal Due 165.22
Total Penalty Due 1583
Total Due on Account 185.05

/712021



Summary: 07-0988-26

Page 1 of }

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 07/07/2021 at 12:34:31 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, R 02818

401-825-7860

Account : 07-0988-26

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_07098826 _63B0QYBJ2.htm

To: GOLDEN RIDGE HOUSING
14 MANCHESTER CIRCLE Penalty as of: 07/07/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 41.32 Q2: 41.30 | Q3: 41.30 | Q4: 41.30
QlRal: 41.32 | Q2Z2Bal: 41.30 | Q3Bal: 41.30 | Q4Ral: 41.30
GOLBEN RIDGE HOUSING INC 165.22 165.22 19.83 185.056
Parcel |1D: 0030-161.000
Location: 2 CONTENTMENT DR
DBA: GOLDEN RIDGE HOUSING INC
Taxable Value: 85604
Tax: 165.22
Totals 165.22 19.83 185.05
74772021



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 028106

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

July 15, 2021

Account Number Amount Reason
01-0619-88 Andrade S 44.96 Tax Assessor Appeal
01-0619-89 Andrade $62.72 Tax Assessor Appeal
02-0710-00 Beauchamp $34.16 Tax Assessor Appeal
02-2070-50 Botvin $52.50 Tax Assessar Appeal

Total | $ 194,34

Total Abatements: § 194.34

DATE: &2 ié- 3|

APPROVED: / ,2:&7/7};_1/;,1}/;/}0444




The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

July 15, 2021

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 02816

Account Number

Amounnt

Reason

03-2698-01 Cotnoir Jamie $32.43 Tax Assessor Appeal

03-2710-01 Cotnoir, Jean $83.76 Tax Assessor Appeal

12-0438-00 Lamchick $29.91 Tax Assessor Appeal

12-1292-00 Lavoie $158.07 Per town Property adjustment
Total | $304.17

Total Abatements: $304.17

DATE: 772 )i 94

APPROVED: _ ')/ ,/}/,;;.f,,@w




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 02816

The Tax Office is sceking the following abatements:

July 15, 2021

Account Number Amount Reason
16-0016-01 Pacheco $111.45 Tax Assessor Appeal
18-1556-00 Roun $60.41 Tax Assessor Appeal
19-0555-00 Scalzo $ 66.97 Tax Assessor Appeal
19-1173-00 Sherwood Valley $5,150.50 Incorrect land use was classified
Housing Cooperative as commercial property

Total | $5,389.33

Total Abatements: $ 5,389.33

DATE: &7 Y., 21

p—

APPROVED: / Zorn /. /j’}fzypé;«aﬂ




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 02816

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

July 15, 2021

Account Number Amount Reason
20-0415-25 Tetreault $88.39 Tax Assesscr Appeal
20-1754-80 Tilley $34.35 Tax Assessor Appeal
25-0013-00 Yates $15.05 Tax Assessor Appeal

Total | $137.79

Total Abatements: § 137.79

DATE: 03 ) 4/

APPROVED: L )Jﬁf?i/ i /é/;;lﬂ,@;z*’




Ann-Marie Jacolucci

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kerrin Martini <kmartini@coventryri.org>

Monday, March 15, 2021 2:22 PM

Ann-Marie Jacolucci; Denise Brown; Denise Brown (brmddmb@aol.com); Joan Smith
(tax.collector@wcfd.net); Rob Catalfamo (rob.firetaxcollector@gmail.com)
ABATEMENTS/ADDITIONS

ABATEMENT DATA FILE_11-17-2020 THROUGH 12-21-2020.xlsx; ABATEMENTS data file
JAN 2027.xlsx; NEW RECEIVABLES 1_11-17-2020 THROUGH 12-21-2020.xIsx; Additions

12-22-2020 to 1-20-2021 ROLLOVER xIsx

FYI. Not sure if these were sent to you.
ABATEMENTS - Be sure to click on the “Amendment Detail Report” tab in the excel file.

Kerrin Martini
Tax Assessor

Town of Coventry
1670 Flat River Road
Coventry, Rl 02816
401.822.9163



9TEZ0 14 ‘A¥LNIAOD NTXYO ALLONA Z 40 1S3 N SAQYI9 MY3A §9'b/2'T s T¥3ddV YOSS3SSY XVL NTXV0 ALLONM Z 38 000°810-9800 lloy xe 8u] 44 0Z0T Q0:6100:52~
91EZ0 ¥ ‘A¥LNIAOD N3IAISINVIET YSSNMIW SILVA S6°LPT H Tv3dd¥ HOSS3SSY XVL N3A3S 3NV €1 18 000 ZET-0ZS0 lley xe 3u) gy 0Z0Z 00-€100-ST \)
STEZO0 ¥ AYLNIAOD 04 ANV43IL L W YITNM NOYIWWYD 8 V HIIS A3TTIL £9°LEE < Tv3ddY YOSS3SSY XVL QY ANV4dIL 9L 38 D00'9E0-EZ00 oy xe) 3ul 4y 0Z0Z 08-05L0-0Z A
BEBZO 1Y "INUANYIN Q¥ ¥3AIE Q10 ZTr LV3INVYIN R ¥S V¥ 0311INV3Y13L €£'898 s TV3ddV YOSSISSY XV1 ¥ OHOAY S8Z 38 000°6T0-0£90 oy xel 8ul 4y 0Z0Z ST-STP0-0T A\
STEZO ¥ “AMLNIACD da QOOMNI #2 NNV NATILVH VIDSOS L6°CZTE s Tv3ddV BOSS3SSY XVL 40 QOOMNIT vZ 38 000°'£81-1Z00 oy xel Bul 4y 0Z0T “BLBEET6E-
9TEZ0 1Y "AYLNIADD NTAITIVA QOOMYIHS T d¥0D 3AILYHIAO0D BNISNOH AITTVA JOOMYIHS ST'ETE0Z S 3SN GNYT LD3¥40DNI NTAITIVA JOOMYIHS T 38 000°T¥0-£L100 W xe] 8ul 4Y 0Z0Z 00-ELTIT-61
TESZO 1Y ' IdOH 4d SIVIONYT L8 T3IVHOIW OZTv2S 617859 S TW3ddV YOSSISSY XYL Q¥ OHOAY TZZ 38 000'ZT0-0E90 Yy xe] ul dy 0Z0Z 00-5550+ \)
68820 14 HIIMUYM 1S HOIST d NOSIYYVO NNOY  0L'€6S S Tv3ddV J0SS3SSY XVl J¥ OHOAY 98T 3 000°'98T-0£90 ¥ xel Bul 4 0Z0Z 00-9SST-8T \ \
TE8Z0 1Y '3dOH SIt X089 Od 3V INITYYHD 13LNINId 98'Z6L s TW3ddV 4OSSISSY XV.L Q¥ 35WHD 18 000'2T0-T010 ¥ xe) 8u) 4y 0702
STEZ0 1Y "A¥LNIACD QY 3NN 062 301V '8 [ ANOHLINY 0D3HOVd SE'960'T S Tv3ddV HOSS3SSY XVL Q¥ OHOAY SOZ & 000°0T0-0£90 Y x| 8u) 4y 0202 .Blw.so.mg
STEZ0 1Y “AYLNIACD ¥0319v3 T TNOYVHS 3I0AVT SE°0E $ NOILLD3HE0D Y34V ONIQTINg Y0 319v3 ZT 18 000'E60-FE00 ¥ xeL 8u) d¥ 0202 00-Z6ZT-T \\wr
€68Z0 14 NIIMYYM LSIM Y40 VYSOH3IANOd LT S MIYANV XDIHOWYT 00°'v6Z S TV3ddV YOSSISSV XVl 0¥ OHOAY OEZ 38 D00'€Z0-0£90 4 xel 8u] 4Y 0Z0Z oc.mmﬂuuwﬁ.\.\e
AY Q10H33Y5 P Hd3SOr 3100830 ¥V Vivauvd 3INYVYHING 60'Z8T S Tv3ddV HOSSISSY XVL QY T7IH SNINdOH & 000°E00-5000 lloy xel 3u] 4y 0Z0Z Enh.ml;y.
18 UNHIYVOVIN v2 4 AHLOYOQ QvdaNY W NV3F¥IONLOD TZ'EZ8 S Tv3ddV HOSSISSY XVL Q¥ OHOAY SEZ 18 000'rT0-0E90 lloy xe] 3u} 4y 0Z0Z 10-0T£Z-60° A
9T8Z0 IY "AYLNIAOD 1S SIW31 8E T33WIV B AINYT YIONLOD 99°8TE S 1¥3ddY YOSSISSY XVL Q¥ OHOAY SSZ 3 000°STO-0£90 lloy xe1 Bu) 4y 0Z0Z Ho.mmmw.mw\/
988Z0 1Y NIIMEVM YA IMNOSSIA EYT S 3NIV13 8 1NVd NIALOS €6'STS $ Tv3ddV YOSSISSY XVl Q¥ OHOAV 0TZ 3 000°'TZ0-0€S0 lloy xe| Buj dy 0702 05-0£0Z-T
STP90 1D "¥31S3HD10D avoy 1IH NG 441 ¥ 318830 ? 3 30NY8 dWVHONVY38 EL'SEE S 1¥3ddV YOSSISSY XVL QY OHOAY 942 3 000 TEC-0ES0 1oy xe) Buy dy 020Z oo.oﬁno.w\“
9T8Z0 14 "AYLN3AOD Q4 OHOAY 291 V VDISS3r '8 M SYWOHL 30VNANY 9¢'9T9 $ TV3dd¥ HOSSISSY XVL 0¥ OHOAY TST 38 Q00 TOC-0ES0 110y xe1 8u) d¥ 0Z0Z mw.mﬁmn»ﬁu\o
9TEZ0 1Y "AYLNIACD QY OHOAVY Z9T M SYWWOHL 30VYONY S6'Tiy $ TV3ddV HOSS3SSY Xyl QY OHOAY 29T 38 000'Z91-0ES0 lloy xe] 8u] dy¥ 0Z0T 88-6T90-T \_r
€ 5531ppY 7 5salppy T S524ppY unowy SUBWWO) |le3aa 3[qeAl223y JIQUINN JUNCIIY

/ [/ -31eq uonoesues)
[/ -®ieqBuisog
Bulpuad - snmels

16| %

TZ0Z AHYNNYT - JuawWwaleqy - J10day Juawpuawy



Summary: 01-0619-88

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 09:57:35 AM
401-825-7860
To: ANDRADE THOMAS W Account : 01-0619-88
162 AYOHO RD Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 46.72 | Q2: 46.70 | Q3: 46.70 | Q4: 46.70
QlRal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-162.000 at 162 AYOHO RD 186.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 96800 —~ g
P:)tajlﬁ\Value:t ?220802 { '{ b\-\ \(( J\\u {,_J
ax Amount: ; P
Sub Districts: FD:7 ) '/} )_) 5(:0
Statecode: 21 /
Bankcode: 00 _
Obote & MM Gl
2019 Tax Roll -
el: B5. 72 | @21 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | @Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-162.000 at 162 AYOHO RD 85.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 39500
Total Value: 39500
Tax Amount: 86.72
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
01z 83.74 | Q2: 0100 | ©33 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-162.000 at 162 AYOHO RD 83.74 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 39500
Total Value: 39500
Tax Amount: 83.74
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
@l: 81.37 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-162.000 at 162 AYOHO RD 81.37 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
file:///O:/collect/SUMM_01061988 63COLCIJ0.htm 7/8/2021



sSummary: 01-0619-88

Page 2 of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_01061988_63COLC1I0.htm

Buiding Value: 39500
Total Value: 39500
Tax Amount: 81.37
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

2016 Tax Roll

QL. 26.96 | Q2: 26.96 ] Q3: 26.96 | Q4: 26.96

QlBal: 0.00 | 92Bal: 0.00 | Q3Ral: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00

0630-162.000 at 162 AYOHO RD 107.84 Q.00 0.60 0.00

Land Value: o
Building Value: 45500
Total Value: 45500
Tax Amount: 107.84
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00

7/8/2021



Summary: 01-0619-89

Page 1 of 2

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:38:53 AM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, Rl 02816

401-825-7860

162 AYOHO RD
COVENTRY, RI 02816

To: ANDRADE THOMAS W & JESSICA A

Account : 01-0619-89
Penalty as of: 07/08/2021

Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
(6 i 59.37 | Q2: 59.34 | Q3: 59.34 | 0Q4: 59.34
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 59.34 | Q4Bal: 59.34
0630-001.000 at 161 AYOHO RD 237.39 118.68 5.34 124.02
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 123000 x A "
Total Value: 123000 N f LW VG | LA £
Tax Amount: 237.39 F .
Sub Districts: FD:7 S q D) 5(1)
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00 [ J D
2019 Tax Roll e
.5 33.44 | Q2: 33d1 7 037 33.41 | Q4: 3341
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-001.000 at 161 AYOHO RD 133.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 61600
Total Value: 61600
Tax Amount: 133.67
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 32 .67 | Q2% 32 .64 || Q3% 32.64 | Q4: 32.64
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3BRal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-001.000 at 161 AYOHO RD 130.59 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 61600
Total Value: 61600
Tax Amount: 130.59
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Ol 31.74 | Q2: 3l..42 1 033 31.72 | Q4: 31 .72
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-001.000 at 161 AYOHO RD 126.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 01061989 63COMTMNU.htm 7/8/2021



Summary: 01-0619-89

Page 2 of 2

Buiiding Value: 61600
Total Value: 61600
Tax Amount: 126.90
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

2016 Tax Roll

Ql: 29.04 | Qz: 29.03 | Q3: 29.03 | Q4: 26.03

QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Rral: 0.00 | Q4BRal: .00

0G30-001.000 at 161 AYOHQ RD 116.13 0.00 0.00 0.00

{and Value: 0
Building Value: 49000
Total Value: 49000
Tax Amount: 116.13
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

Totals 118.68 5.34 124.02

7/8/2021

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_01061989 63COMTMNU.him



Summary: 02-0710-00

Page | of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_02071000_63COMV 1F8.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, RI 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:39:59 AM
401-825-7860
To: BEAUCHAMP BRUCE E & DEBBIE A Account : 02-0710-00
177 BULL HILL ROAD Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
COLCHESTER, CT 06415
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 43.04 | Q2: 43.04 | Q3: 43.04 | Q4: 43.04
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 43.04
0630-031.000 at 276 AYOHO RD 172.16 43.04 0.00 43.04
Land Value: 0 \
Building Value: 89200 M) Q \ \/ :
Total Value: 89200 ‘(\ lL (‘fk \ L é_.
Tax Amount: 172.16 IS
Sub Districts: FD:7 ﬁ’ }7 ‘ o 00
Statecode: 21 )
Bankcode: 00 (\Y)Ch ﬁ.) %Ll. ) ((.A
2019 Tax Roll
(6] 12 78.12 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlRal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-031.000 at 276 AYOHO RD 78.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 36000
Total Value: 36000
Tax Amount: 78.12
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: Te.32 | o2 0.00 | @3z 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-031.000 at 276 AYOHO RD 76.32 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 36000
Total Value: 36000
Tax Amount: 76.32
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
@4 74.16 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-031.000 at 276 AYOHO RD 74.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
7/8/2021



Summary: 02-0710-00 Page 2 of 2

Building Value: 36060
Tolal Value: 36000
Tax Amount: 7416
Sub Districts: FD.7
Siatecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

2016 Tax Roll

ol ah. 51 | Q2 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00

QlRal: U.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00

0630-031.000 at 276 AYOHO RD 9551 0.00 0.00 .00

L.and Value: 0
Building Vatue: 40300
Total Value: 40300
Tax Amount: 95.51
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

Totals 43.04 0.00 43.04

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 02071000 63COMV IF8.htm 7/8/2021



Summary: 02-2070-50

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:41:09 AM
401-825-7860
To: BOTVIN PAUL & ELAINE S Account : 02-2070-50
143 MISSOURI DR Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
WARWICK, RI 02886
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Qls 951.29 | Q2: 51.29 | Q3: 51.29 | Q4: 51.29
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 51.29
0630-021.000 at 210 AYOHO RD 205.16 51.29 0.00 51.29
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 106300 i A \ .
Total Value: 106300 r\{ w \/C’( L\CV
Tax Amount: 205.16 < It P
Sub Districts: FD:7 B {C“ \ (’C
Statecode: 21 -
. T2 T
Bankcode: 00 O'& m’}(i & 5 e B
2019 Tax Roll
ol: 91,14 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-021.000 at 210 AYOHO RD 91.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 42000
Total Value: 42000
Tax Amount: 91.14
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
[ B 89.04 | Q2: 0,00 |} 03 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-021.000 at 210 AYOHO RD 89.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 42000
Total Value: 42000
Tax Amount: 89.04
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Q1: 86.52 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Z2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-021.000 at 210 AYOHO RD 86.52 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 02207050 63COMWIEQ.htm 7/8/2021



Summary: 02-2070-50

Page 2 of 2

Building Value: 42000
Total Value: 42000
Tax Amount: 86.52
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

2016 Tax Roll

Q1 29.53 | Q2: 29.50 | Q3: 20.50 | Q4a: 29.50

QlBal: 0.00 | ¢zBal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | QaBal: 0.00

0630-021.000 at 210 AYOHO RD 118.03 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Value: 0
Building Value: 49800
Total Value: 49800
Tax Amount: 118.03
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

Totals 51.29 0.00 51.29

file: /O feollect/SUMM 02207050 63COMWIEO htm 7/8/2021



Summary: 03-2698-01

Page 1 of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 03269801 63COMXIX]1.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:41:56 AM
401-825-7860
To: COTNOIR JAMIE & AIMEE L Account : 03-2698-01
38 LEMIS ST Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
©1: 39.87 | 02 39.:85 | Q3 39.85 | Q4: 39.85
QlBal: 39.87 | Q2Bal: 39.85 | Q3Bal: 39.85 | Q4Bal: 39.85
0630-015.000 at 255 AYOHO RD 159.42 159.42 19.13 178.55
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 82600
Total Value: 82600 N2 )
Tax Amount: 159.42 r\% w \(L }_\ k")\ E
Sub Districts: FD:7 I} ~ (")
Statecode: 21 & (-' ) lgo o
Bankcode: 00 —\' ) X 7 B -
P s
2019 Tax Roll G\m f (D ‘)2}\‘)
Ql: 76.17 | @2 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-015.000 at 255 AYOHO RD 76.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 35100
Total Value: 35100
Tax Amount: 76.17
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Q1: 74.41 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-015.000 at 255 AYOHO RD 74.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 35100
Total Value: 35100
Tax Amount; 74.41
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
@l T2. 31 | O2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-015.000 at 255 AYOHO RD 72.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
7/8/2021



Summary: 03-2698-01

Page 2 of 2

file:/11O:/collect/SUMM 03269801 63COMXIX1.him

Building Value: 35100
Total Value: 35100
Tax Amount: 72.31
Sub Districts: FD:7
Slatecode: 21
Bankcode: 0o
2016 Tax Roll
Q1 78.21 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
Qinal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-015.000 at 255 AYQHO RD 78.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: ¢
Building Value: 33000
Total Value: 33000
Tax Amount: 78.21
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 0o l
Totals 159.42 19.13 178.55%
7/8/2021



Summary: 03-2710-01

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:42:41 AM
401-825-7860
To: COTNOIR JEAN M Account : 03-2710-01
ANDRAD DOROTHY F Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
24 MACARTHUR BL
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Q1: 67.91 1 -OZ: 67.88 | Q3: 67.88 Q4 67.88
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-014.000 at 235 AYOHO RD 271.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 140700 o 4 i
Total Valie: 140700 (\E w Y& \u e
Tax Amount: 271.55 7 \ .
Sub Districts: FD:7 9 G ’7 ) 5(:@
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00 i} B ‘7
N pote B 50,70,
2019 Tax Roll
&3 27 452 | 923 27.50 | Q3: 27.50 | Q4: 27.50
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-014.000 at 235 AYOHO RD 110.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 50700
Total Value: 50700
Tax Amount: 110.02
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Q1: 26.87 | Q2: 26.87 | Q3: 26.87 | Q4: 26.87
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-014.000 at 235 AYOHO RD 107.48 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 50700
Total Value: 50700
Tax Amount: 107.48
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
el 26.11 (P 26.11 C3: 26.11 | Q4: 26.11
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-014.000 at 235 AYOHO RD 104.44 0.00 0.00 0.00

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 03271001 63COMYIXL.htm 7/8/2021



Summary: 03-2710-01

Page 2 of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_03271001_63COMYIXL.htm

Land Value: 0
Building Value: 50700
Total Value: 50760
Tax Amount: 104.44
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: Q0

2016 Tax Roll

Ql: 80.82 | Q2: .00 | Q3: 3,00 | Q4: 0.00

Qikal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: .00 | Q3Bal: .00 | Q4Bal: 0.00

0630-014.000 at 235 AYOHO RD 80.82 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Value: 0
Building Value: 34100
Total Value: 34100
Tax Amount: 80.82
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00

7/8/2021



Summary: 12-0438-00

Page 1 of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 12043800 63CONO04NO.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, RI 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:43:56 AM
401-825-7860
To: LAMCHICK ANDREW S Account : 12-0438-00
27 PONDEROSA DR Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
WEST WARWICK, RI 02893
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 38.67 | Q2: 38.64 | Q3: 38.64 | Q4: 38.64
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 38.64
0630-023.000 at 230 AYOHO RD 154.59 38.64 0.00 38.64
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 80100 s ~
Total Value: 80100 f\E W \/(.'\\ \L ¢
Tax Amount: 154.59 4 ~
Sub Districts: FD:7 B b"‘ ) k)(.L’
Statecode: 21 " (\
Bankcode: 00
2019 Tax Roll
Ql: 70.53 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-023.000 at 230 AYOHO RD 70.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 32500
Total Value: 32500
Tax Amount: 70.53
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 68.90 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-023.000 at 230 AYOHO RD 68.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 32500
Total Value: 32500
Tax Amount: 68.90
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Ql; 66.95 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-023.000 at 230 AYOHO RD 66.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
7/8/2021



Summary: 12-0438-00

Page 2 of 2

3V Y AT lant ICTINANA 1NA2CON0 A2 ONNAARTIO T

Building Vatue: 32500
Total Value: 32500
Tax Amount: 66.95
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

2016 Tax Roll

0l 92.67 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: .00

QlRal: 0.00 | QZBal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 00

0630-023.000 at 230 AYOHO RD 92.67 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Vatue: ¢
Building Value: 39100
Totai Value: 39100
Tax Amount; 92.67
Sub Districts: D7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

Totals 38.84 0.00 38.64

TRINN



Summary: 12-1292-00

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:44:32 AM
401-825-7860
To: LAVOIE SHARON L Account : 12-1292-00
12 EAGLE DR Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
COVENTRY, RI1 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
2d% 241.21 | Q2: 241.20 | Q3: 241.20 | Q4: 241.20
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 241.20
0034-093.000 at 12 EAGLE DR 964.81 241.20 0.00 241.20
Land Value: 347500
Building Value: 152400 Y.
Total Value: 499900 6 ™) \/C \\ UQ_
Tax Amount: 964.81 ¥ ~[ Y
Sub Districts: FD.7 £ HI15,C0
Statecode: 01 o o
Bankcode: 00 O\bOL_\'Q- ﬁ) 1 b g (:)7
2019 Tax Roll
Ql: 81 .11 | Q2 181.08 | Q3: 181.08 | Q4: 181.08
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0034-093.000 at 12 EAGLE DR 724.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 220700
Building Value: 113100
Total Value: 333800
Tax Amount: 724.35
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Q1: 176.93 | Q2: 176.91 | Q3: 176.91 | Q4: 176.91
QlBal: 0.00 Q2Bal: 0.00 Q3Bal: 0.00 Q4Bal: 0.00
0034-093.000 at 12 EAGLE DR 707 .66 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 220700
Building Value: 113100
Total Value: 333800
Tax Amount: 707.66
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Q1: 171:.92 | 02: 171.90 | Q3: 171.90 | Q4: 171.90
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0034-093.000 at 12 EAGLE DR 711.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 232400
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 12129200 63CONOWP3.htm 7/8/2021



Summary: 12-1292-00 Page 2 of 2

Building Value: 113100
Total Value: 345500
Tax Amount: 71173
Sub Districts: 7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00

2016 Tax Roll

Q1 187.66 | Q2: 187.64 | Q3: 187.64 1 Q4. 187,64

Q1Bal: 0.00 | QZBal: 0.00 )} Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00

0034-093.000 at 12 EAGLE DR 75058 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Value: 214400
Building Value: 102300
Totat Value: 316700
Tax Amount: 750.58
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: o1
Bankcode: Q0

Totals 241.20 0.00 241.20

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_12129200_63CONOWIP3.htm 7/8/2021



Ann-Marie Jacolucci

From: Kerrin Martini <kmartini@coventryri.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 5:51 PM

To: Ann-Marie Jacolucci

Ca Ron Lavoie

Subject: Value change

Attachments: 12 EAGLE DR_ADJUSTED pdf

Good afternoon,
Attached please find a property record card for Map 34 Lot 93_12 Eagle Dr.

This property’s assessed valued has been adjusted to $418,000.
| am letting you know because they are on the Senior Freeze exemption and will not be on an ahatement list.
Please contact this office should you have questions or concerns.

Be well,

Kerrin Martini

Tax Assessor

Town of Coventry
1670 Flat River Road
Coventry, Rl 02816
401.822.9163



Summary: 16-0016-01

Page 1 of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_16001601_63CON2PXC.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, RI 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:45:57 AM
401-825-7860
To: PACHECO ANTHONY J & ALICE Account : 16-0016-01
290 MILE RD Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
COVENTRY, RI1 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 91.24 | Q2: 91.24 | Q3: 91.24 | Q4: 91.24
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 79.19 | Q4Bal: 91.24
0630-010.000 at 205 AYOHO RD 364.96 170.43 17.90 188.33
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 189100 ) ~ .
Total Value: 189100 Né W N \ LLE
Tax Amount: 364.96 —
Sub Districts: FD:7 & 1 3] | 250
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00 C\ }XI‘\'E
2019 Tax Roll ‘ A b H } %
4 38.03 | p2: 38.03 | g3 38.03 | Q4: 38.03
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-010.000 at 205 AYOHO RD 152.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 70100
Total Value: 70100
Tax Amount: 152.12
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode; 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 37.16 | Q2: 37 .18 | Q3 37 15 ] '@ds 37 .15
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-010.000 at 205 AYOHO RD 148.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 70100
Total Value: 70100
Tax Amount: 148.61
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Ql: 36.11 | Q2: 3610 | Qi 36.10 | Q4: 36.10
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-010.000 at 205 AYOHO RD 144.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
7/8/2021



Summary: 16-0016-01 Page 2 of 2

Building Value: 70100
Total Value: 70100
Tax Amount: 144.41
Sub Districts: FB:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: G0

2016 Tax Roll

QL 25.01 | 02: 25.00 | Q23: 25.00 t Q4: 25.00

QlRal: ¢.00 | QzBal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | GiBal: 0.00

0630-310.000 at 205 AYOHO RD 100.01 0.00 0.0¢ .00

Land Value: 4]
Building Value: 42200
Total Value: 42200
Tax Amount: 100.01
Sub Districts: +D.7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

Totals 170.43 17,90 188.33

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 16001601 63CON2PXC.him 7/8/2021



Summary: 18-1556-00

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:46:52 AM
401-825-7860
To: ROUN GARRISON P Account : 18-1556-00
15 LEIGH ST Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
WARWICK, RI 02889
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 100. 52 [ Q2= 100.50 03z 100.50 | Q4: 100.50
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-186.000 at 186 AYOHO RD 402.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 208300 o
Total Veide: 208300 N E Lo \(A \ Ut
Tax Amount: 402.02 i~
Sub Districts: FD:7 @ \11 f oo
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00 h
000 8 () M)
2019 Tax Roll
Ql: 49.64 | Q2: 49.64 | Q3: 49.64 | Q4: 49,64
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-186.000 at 186 AYOHO RD 198.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 91500
Total Value: 91500
Tax Amount: 198.56
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Q1: 48.51 02 48.49 | Q31 48.49 | Q4: 48.49
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-186.000 at 186 AYOHO RD 193.98 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 91500
Total Value: 91500
Tax Amount: 193.98
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Ql: 47.13 | Q2: 47,12 | 93: 47.12 | Q4: 47.12
QlBal: 0.00 | QZ2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-186.000 at 186 AYOHO RD 188.49 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
file:///0:/collect/SUMM _18155600_63CON3VYZ.htm 7/8/2021



Summary: 18-1556-00

Page 2 of 2

Building Value: 91500
Total Value: 91500
Tax Amount: 188.49
Sub Districts: FD.7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: o

2016 Tax Roll

¢l 56.42 | Q2: 56.40 | Q3: 56.40 | Q4: 56.40

Olsal: 0.00 | Q2Ral: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | 0.00

0630-186.000 at 185 AYOHO RD 22562 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Value: 0
Building Value: 95200
Total Value: 85200
Tax Amount: 225,62
Sub Districts: FD.7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

Totals 0.90 0.00 0.00

file://OJecollect/SUMM 18155600 63CON3IVYZ him Ti8/2021



Summary: 19-0555-00

Page 1 of 1

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 19055500 63CONS3T6.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:47:49 AM
- 401-825-7860
To:  SCALZO MICHAEL Account : 19-0555-00
87 LANGLAIS DR Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
HOPE , Rl 02831
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
@1y 72,97 | 92: T2:.'98 | @33 72.95 | Q4: 72.95
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-012.000 at 221 AYOHO RD 291.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 151200 ~
Total V%iue: 151200 N E_L\) NCi l L (f—
Tax Amount: 291.82 = .
Sub Districts: FD:7 8 11l ) 200
Statecode: 21 ) )
Bankcode: 00 A € F)
2019 Tax Roll
Qls 34.58 | Q2: 34.55 | Q3: 34.55 | Q4: 34.55
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3BRal 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-012.000 at 221 AYOHO RD 138.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 63700
Total Value: 63700
Tax Amount: 138.23
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00
7/8/2021



Summary: 19-1173-00

Page 1 of 1

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, RI 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 03:06:00 PM
401-825-7860
To: SHERWOOD VALLEY HOUSING COOPERATIVE CORP Account : 19-1173-00
1 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 3876.30 | Q2: 3876.28 | Q3: 3876.28 | Q4: 3B16..28
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 3876.28
0017-041.000 at 1 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN 15505.14 3876.28 0.00 3876.28
Land Value: 4417800
Building Value: 947300 N ; ) ~ A
Total Value: 5365100 JOK(“E \( CA \ AE
Tax Amount: 15505.14 o
Sub Districts: FD:7 \37 LJU - C \C{ ' JI‘C( { d
Statecode: 06
Bankcode: 00 C(m‘“(\ d (‘ (a \
2019 Tax Roll E\L —-\'% & 5, 5050
Ql: 2097.49 | Q2: 2097 .40 Q3: 097.46 Q4: 2097.46
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0017-041.000 at 1 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN 8389.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 2957300
Building Value: 909000
Total Value: 3866300
Tax Amount: 8389.87
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 12
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 202582 | Q23 2025:82 | Q33 2025.82 | Q4: 2025.82
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0017-041.000 at 1 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN 8103.28 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 2957300
Building Value: 865000
Total Value: 3822300
Tax Amount: 8103.28
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 12
Bankcode: 00
Totals 3876.28 0.00 3876.28
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 19117300 63COWDS3L.htm 7/8/2021



Town of Coventry

FINANCE DEPARTMENT » OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
Kerrin Martini » Tax Assessor
1670 Flat River Road » Coventry, RI 02816 401-822-9163 ¢

kmartini@coventryri.ong

December 22, 2020

SHERWOOD VALLEY HOUSING COOPERATIVE
C/O PATRICK SULLIVAN, ESQ.

300 CENTERVILLE RD STE 300 W

WARWICK, RI 02886

To Whom It May Concern:
Re: 2020-101 for 0017-041.000 at 1 SHERWOOD VALLEY LN

We are in receipt of your property value appeal application. The Assessor has given full
consideration to your application and has approved your appeal.

TAX AMOUNT FROM $122,678 to $101,765.22

if you wish to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you may do so in accordance with Ri General Law §44-
5-26, which requires the taxpayer to file an application with the Board of Assessment Review within
30 days of the date of this letter. If you choose to appeal the Assessor’s decision, you will receive
notification by mail of the date and time of your hearing. If you do not appeal this decision, you
will receive a corrective bill from the Tax Collector’s office in approximately 60 days.

The filing of this application does not stay the collection of your tax. To avoid the addition of
interest and other charges, the tax must be paid as assessed.

Sincerely,

Lunustosy

Kerrin Martini
Tax Assessor



Summary: 20-0415-25

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:50:33 AM
401-825-7860
To: TETREAULTLEOASR&MARIEAT Account : 20-0415-25
412 OLD RIVER RD Penalty as of: 07/08/2021 -
MANVILLE, RI 02838
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 92.71 | Q2: 92.68 | Q3: 92.68 | Q4: 92.68
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2BRal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-019.000 at 285 AYOHO RD 370.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 192100 ) o .
Total Value: 192100 (\( N N (1 \LL(L
Tax Amount; 370.75
Sub Districts: FD:7 ] 4 e T
Statecode: 21 @ ‘ 4 (QJ P%C('}
Bankcode: 00 1
O #8539
2019 Tax Roll o
Ql: 41.74 | Q2: 41 71 ] Q3 41.71 | Q4: 71 s s B
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-019.000 at 285 AYOHO RD 166.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 76900
Total Value: 76900
Tax Amount: 166.87
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode; 00
2018 Tax Roll
[Sh8 40.78 | Q2: 40.75 | Q3: 40.75 | Q4: 40.75
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-019.000 at 285 AYOHO RD 163.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 76900
Total Value: 76900
Tax Amount: 163.03
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
@d.: 39.61 | Q2= 39.60 | Q3: 39.60 | Q4: 39.60
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0630-019.000 at 285 AYOHO RD 158.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
file:///O:/collect/SUMM_20041525 63CONSN1I.htm 7/8/2021



Summary: 20-0415-25

Page 2 of 2

Building Value: 76300
Total Value: 76900
Tax Amount: 158.41
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 0o

2016 Tax Roli

Q1: 33.50 | Q2: 33.47 | Q3. 33.47 ] Q4: 33.47

QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Ral: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00

0630-019.000 at 285 AYOHO RD 133.91 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Value: ¢
Building Value: 56500
Total Value: 56500
Tax Amount: 133.91
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00

Totals 0.04 0.00 G6.00

fle://1O/eollect/SUMM. 20041525 63CONSN1LLhim 71812021



Summary: 20-0754-80

Page 1 of 1

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 20075480 63CONA7IQ.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:51:47 AM
401-825-7860
To: TILLEY SETH A & CAMERON JULIA M Account : 20-0754-80
76 TIFFANY RD Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
COVENTRY RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
0l 144.46 | Q2: 144.46 Q3: 144.46 | Q4: 144.46
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 144.46
0023-036.000 at 76 TIFFANY RD 577.84 144.46 0.00 144.46
Land Value: 147400
Building Value: 152000 y . .
Total Value: 299400 \/\E W \/ C\(\Lk £
Tax Amount: 577.84 . » .
Sub Districts: FD:7 ) ;lf) {, (o 6D
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00 < -~ 6
0\ k)@‘k’ E w 31-—‘ =
2019 Tax Roll
Ql: 55.0% | @2: 55.01 | Q3: 55.01 | Q4: 55.01
Q1Bal: 0.00 | @2Bal: 0.00 | ©3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0023-036.000 at 76 OFF TIFFANY RD 220.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 101400
Building Value: 0
Total Value: 101400
Tax Amount: 220.04
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 13
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: B3l | 1923 53.74 | Q3: 53.74 | Q4: 53.74
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0023-036.000 at TIFFANY RD 214.97 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 101400
Building Value: 0
Total Value: 101400
Tax Amount: 214.97
Sub Districts: FD:4
Statecode: 13
Bankcode: 00
Totals 144.46 0.00 144.46
7/8/2021



Summary: 25-0013-00

Page 1 of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 25001300 _63CONB7H3.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, RI 02816
Printed on 07/08/2021 at 10:52:33 AM
401-825-7860
To: YATES MELISSA Account : 25-0013-00
13 LANE SEVEN Penalty as of: 07/08/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
@l 68.90 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0520-137.000 at 13 LANE SEVEN 68.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 35700 : .
Total Value: 35700 ﬁ % LQ 'VC/\{ \L’t é‘
Tax Amount: 68.90 : ~
Sub Districts: FD:7 ® J1 C; O
Statecode: 97 !
Bankcode: 00 Fj 6
oocte ®10.0
2019 Tax Roll
ol% 36.67 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0520-137.000 at 13 LANE SEVEN 36.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 16900
Total Value: 16900
Tax Amount: 36.67
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 97
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 35.83 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0520-137.000 at 13 LANE SEVEN 35.83 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 16900
Total Value: 16900
Tax Amount: 35.83
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 97
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
@l: 34.81 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0520-137.000 at 13 LANE SEVEN 34.81 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
7/8/2021



Summary: 25-0013-00

Page 2 of 2

{3l Yoot /IQSTINAN 250012000 ACAONTR 7RI ki

Building Value: 16900
Total Value: 16900
Tax Amount: 34.81
Sub Districts: FD:.7
Statecode: a7
Bankcode: oe

2016 Tax Roll

[N 34.60 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00

QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00

0520-137.000 at 13 LANE SEVEN 34.60 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Value: 0
Building Value: 14600
Total Value: 14600
Tax Amount; 34.60
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: a7
Bankcode: 00

Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00

TIRION



STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-12

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE BORROWING OF FUNDS
THROUGH THE RI INFRASTRUCTURE BANK FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONVERTING THE DISTRICT’S STREETLIGHTS TO LEDs

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board™) serves as the governing body of the Central
Coventry Fire District (“CCFD”), which is a quasi-municipal/quasi-governmental entity and
body politic created by an Act of the General Assembly;

WHERFEAS, the Board is empowered and authorized by Section 12 of its Charter and enabling
legislation to borrow funds, “for the purpose of procuring...personal estafe...”,

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is in the best interest of the District and in the Board’s
business judgment to purchase and convert to LED-type fixtures, all of the streetlights located in
the District from National Grid, working in conjunction with the Partnership for Rhode Island
Streetlight Management (“PRISM™);

WHEREAS, the Board has determined the savings from converting streetlights to LEDs will be
in perpetuity and will, over decades, result in the savings of multiple-millions of dollars that will
inure to the benefit of the taxpayers of the District;

WHEREAS, the Board has recently settled litigation with National Grid, an essential part of the
process of obtaining, through purchase, and converting streetlights to LED-type fixtures;

WHEREAS, the Board seeks to finance the conversion of streetlights through the Rl
Infrastructure Bank, in an amount not to exceed $300,000.00,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at a meeting duly called on the 15" day of July, 2021, hereby confirms
and approves the borrowing of funds from the RI Infrastructure Bank in an amount not {o exceed
$300,000.00 for the conversion of District strectlights to LED-type fixtures.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Honorable Board of
Directors of the Central Coventry Fire District at their regular Board meeting on July 15, 2021

Attest: .

7 2 { Xjﬂdﬁ’mf// "
/)/W¢/ /‘ﬁ///ﬂ/ﬂ?a%/ < 4M f' 2 :

Dan Kaplan, District Clerk Fred Gralinski, President,

Board of Directors

CCFD\Resolution 2021-12 (To Borrow Funds for Streetlight Conversion} {07-13-2021]
1



STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NOL: 2621-09

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE ABATEMENT OF
EiNé‘ﬂl Muii‘l E%%i £ ’! AN(;H}U“ TAXES

WHEREAS, the Board of 'i"}imuw s (“Board”) serves as the governing body of the Central
Coventry Fire District (*CCPD™), which is a quasi-municipal/quasi-governmental entity and
body p()§111b. created by an Act of the General Assembly;

WHEREAS, the Board Is empowered by its Charter and enabling legislation to tax inhabitants
of the Distriet;

WHEREAS, the District has taxed cerlain taagible property within the Distriet, but those tax
bills have gone ungollected despile the pessage of tme and several atfempts to gollect the same
over the years, through various methods;

WHERKEAS, the Board desires to clean up the District’s tax roll in order to provide better and
more accurate fiscal forecasting as to anticipated tax revenue;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at a meeting duly called an the 15% day of July, 2021, hereby directs the
Tax Collector fo abate those uncollectsd tngible taxes that remain on the District’s tax roil,
forthwith.

EEPRCTIVE i?ﬁ%ﬁ*

Vhis Resolution shadl beousmie elfsstive upon passane,
] 2 BE

Ing Resehition was adopied by the Honorable Board of
siefol at thelr vegular Board meeting on July 15, 2021,

1 hereby certify that the forgg
Directors of the Central Coveniry Firg 1)

Eiudnf oi i)uwum

COMAResolution 202104 (Alutemont of Tengibls Taxes] {(17-23. 2021}

fraed



STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NG.: 2021-10

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE ABATEMENT OF
TAXES ON TOWN-OWNED AND DISTRICT-OWNED REAL ESTATE

WHERKEAS, the Board of Directors (“Hoard™) serves as the governing body of the Central
Coventry Fire Dyistrict (PCOFDY™Y, which is a quasi-municipal/quasi-governmental entity and
body politic ereated by an Act ol the General Assembly;

WHERKEAS, the Board By gmpowered by its Charter and enabling legistation to tax iphabitants
of the Distric;

WHERKEAS, there are certain parcels of real property within the District which have been
aequired, through various means, by the Town of Coventry or the District itself;

WHEREAS, that Town-owned and Distrigt-owned real estate 15 not subject 1o taxation given its
ownership status;

WHEREAS, the Board desires to clean up the District’s tax roll in order to provide better and
more accurate fiscal forecasting as to anticipaied tax revenue;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, af a meeting duly called on the 15 day of July, 2021, hereby directs the
Tax Collector to abate those tax accounts for Town-owned and District-owned real estate until
such time as said real estate is once again owned by a person or entity subject to taxation, if the
same shall occur,

ERRUCTIVE DALY

This Resolution shail become effective upon pussage,

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Honorable Board of
Directors of the Central Coventry Fire District af thelr regular Board meeting on July 15, 2021,

Altesh:

TR A e e

Dan Kaplan, District Clerk

Fred CGralinskl, Prosident,
Board of Birectors

CCFDVResolugion RU21-10 (Abstament of Districk-owaed Brapesty} §07-13-3021)

1



STATE OF BHODE FBLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO.: 202311

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE ABATEMENT OF
REAL ESTATE AND TANGIBLE PROPERTY OWNED AND/OR OPERATED BY
THE COVENTRY HOUSING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board™) serves as the governing body of the Central
Coventry Fire District (“CCFD"™), which is a quasi-municipal/quasi-governmental entity and
body politic created by an Act of the General Assembly;

WHERFEAS, the Board is empowered by its Charter and enabling legislation to tax inhabitants
of the District;

WHEREAS, thers are certain parcels of real property, and cerlain refated tangible tax accounts
that pertain (o property owned or conirolled by the Coveniry Housing Authority located within
the peographic boundaries of the District;

WHEREAS, said Coventry Housing Authority owns and operates Coventry Meadows and
Ciolden Ridge Mousing;

WHERKAS, the Board has agreed that the aforementioned properties, including related tangible
tax accounts of the Coveniry Housing Authorily shall be abated and the same shall no longer be
subject to taxation by the District;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at a meeting duly called on the 15" day of July, 2021, hereby directs the
Tax Coliector to abate those tax accounts, both real and tangible for Coventry Housing Authority
properties located in the District, 70 wit, Coventry Meadows and Golden Ridge Housing.

EFRFECTIVE BATE

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Honorable Board of
Direciors of the Central Coventry Fire District at their regular Board meeting on July 13, 2021

Attest:

Dan Kaplan, Distriet Clerk Pred Calinski, President,
Board of Directors

CCFDAResolution 2021-11 {Abatement of Covenlry Housleg Auth Properiies) {07-13-2021]

1



STATE OF RBODY ISLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION N 2621-13

RESOLUTION TO PURSUE ALL CLAIMS OF OVERPAYMENT(S) MADE TO
CURRENT AND FORMER EMPLOYEES IDENTIFIED AS THE RESULT OF
ANALYSIS PERFORMED IN THE CASE, ALMAGNO v, CCFD, 20-440-JJM-LDA

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board™) serves as the governing body of the Central
Coventry Fire District (*CCED™), which i o quasi-municipal/quasi-governmental entity and
body pofitic created by an Act of the General Assembly;

WHEREAS, cortain current and former employees of the CCFD have filed a Uniied States
Federal District Court litigation against the CCFD alleging, fater alia, violations of the Fair
Labor Standards Act ("FLBA™);

WHEREAS, the Board, as the employer, has the right pursuant to IRS regulations (and other
laws), to look-back up (o seven (7) years (o correct ingccuracies in wage reporting; in addition,
the CCFI has interposed certain legal objections and arguments that it has in fact over-paid
some or al] of those certain current and former employees of the CCFD who are plaintiffs in the
above-referenced Htigation;

WHEREAS, in the event that, and to the extent that, during the above-referenced litigation it is
determined through the evidentiary process and/or through fiscal analysis, that certain current
and former employees of the CCFD have been overpaid, then the Board determines and resolves
that it is appropriate to pursue all claims for said overpayment from said current and former
employees, in any available forum;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at @ meeting duly galled on the 15" day of July, 2021, hereby confirms
and resolves that the COFD will pussue all elaims for overpayment(s), made to current and
former employees of the COFL, who are plaintiffs in the case, Alpagno v, CCEL, 20-440-11M-
LA, in all available forums, i94He same shali be so dedermined i the course of litigating the
matier,

o

BEEECTEYE DATE

This Besatution shall bevome effoctive upon nassgge.
H E 13 &

ing Resoluiion was adopted by the Honorsble Board of
Distrlet at thelr regular Board megting on July 15, 2021,

b heraby ceelify that the i
Divectors of the Ceniral Coveniey Fi

Atleni:

AT ,

PRGLE La8i8 1
Board of Drectors

Dan Baplan, 1Y

CEMMResolutivs 202102 (Vo Borrow Fiids for Sreetight Somesion) {07 33-2081]

1



